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Andrew,
 
Thank you for the status update at this incident site. The request for a 90 day extension added to the
current remediation due date is granted for the reasons stated in the memo.
At this time, a deferral will not be considered. The OCD will evaluate the deferral request when the
C-141 and remediation report is reviewed.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

 

From: andrew@rthicksconsult.com <andrew@rthicksconsult.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 6:56 AM
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Randy Black' <RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>; 'David Harwell'
<DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; 'Jacob Saenz' <jacob@rthicksconsult.com>;
joel@rthicksconsult.com; 'Kristin Pope' <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>
Subject: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy
 
Ms. Eads:
 
Per our phone conversation, attached is an extension request to complete remedial activities at the
above referenced Advance Energy Partners location.
 

Please contact me with any questions.  Please note I will be out of the office from June 14th through
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July 4th.  I will have limited email and cell phone coverage.
 
Thank you.
 
Andrew Parker
R.T. Hicks Consultants
Durango Field Office
970-570-9535


